1170372004 WED 12:52 FAX 609 926 8038 idioos/019

{

IN TXLE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

) L JFOR THE PISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY —
, LYo .
_ (CAMDEN VICINAGE) A SR, CLLER

ANLEQUA IR JOYCE, a minor, by her mother 0 NGY -1 A W35

and legal guardian, |

. o | TP STATES,
‘ Goidon Chuny

GLENDON DURHAM, a minor, by his mother

and legal guardinn,
and

DORETIIA WATERS-RICE, in her own right
and on bekalf of Anequa R. Joyce and Glendon

Durham, '
Phaiatiffs, | CIVIL ACTION NO. (Y - S3Y¢§ (/?6’ 41’)

Y.

CITY OF SEA ISLE CXTY, and SEA ISLE
CITY BOARD OF EDUCATION, and SEA
ISLE CITY SCHOOL, and JOANN SMITH,
individually, and in her official capacity as
Chief School Administrator of Sea Isle City
School, and ANGELA DAVENPORT,

' individually, and as agent, servaat, and

) cmployce of Sca Isle City School, and GAIL

- RODGER, individually, and as agent, servant, | JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

and employee of Sea Isle City School, und
CITY OF SEA ISLE CITY, NEW JERSEY,
POLXCE DErARTMINT, and
WILLIAM J. KENNEDY, individually, and in
his vfficial capacity as the Chiof of the Sea Isle
City, New Jersey, Police Depariment, and in his
officiul capacity ay the President of the Sea Isle
City Board of Education, and JAMES
YANNONE, individually, and in his official
capacity ns the Police Commissioner of the Sea
Iste City, New Jerscey, Polico Department, and
J. GANSERT, individually, and as agent,
servant, and employce of Sea Isle Cily, New
Jerscy, Police Department, and JANE AND
JOXIN DOXS, 1-5, individually,

Defendants.

COMPLAINT — CIVIL ACTION
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I, . INTRODUCTION

L. Plaintiffs, AnequaR. Joyce age 9 (“Anequa™), Glendon Watcrs, age 14 (*Glendon™) ana
Doretha Waters-Rice (“Dorctha”) commenced this litigation to recover, inter alia, compensatory damages,
punitive darmages, injunciive reliefand atomeys® fees for violations by the defendants of the plainGTs” rights
underthe Constitation and laws of the Urﬁtéd Stales ol America, as well s the laws of the State of New
Jersey. The Plaintiffs have been subjected to a policy, custom, pattemn and practice of dcép-motcd,
community-wide racial discrimination and bias which exists in the public school systcm, the police
department and the community at large. This wrongful conductincludes, but is not limited to, the following:
(D-Anequa was denied the opportunity to pacticipate in the schoal Christmns play in 2003 be;zaUSe shewag
black, and was ordered to it on the floor by hersclf while her fellow class-males practiced for the play:

) (i) on one or more occasions Def‘en.dant Rodger referred to Anequa as-a “nigger” in the presence of
Ancqﬁa 's class-mates, thereby causing students Lo ignore, avoid and ostracize Anequa; (iii) Defendant
Swithreferred to the Plaintiffs as “niggers” in the presence of Glenden; (iv) Defendant Duvenport referred |
fo Anequaasan “animal” in the presence of Anequa’s c-:lass-matcs, thereby cansing students lo ignore,
avoid and ostracize Anequa; (v) Anequa was and continues to be denied the opportunity to ride the bus
to school because she is black, while a white class-mate of Anequu’s who lives acrt.)ss the street is
permitted 10 and does ride the bus to school; (vi) when Doretha complained to the school about the
discﬁrﬁinatory {reatment direcled (o Anequa, various school offici a.ls trumped up false criminal charges
against Doretha, caused her house to be scarched and ransacked in the presence of Doretha’s son, Louis

Waters, and caused Dorelha to be wrongly arrested and charged with a crime that she did not commit (the
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trum pcd-v-ap crimina] charges were nysteriously dropped once the “message” was sent); (vii) Anequa and
Glendon have been ostracized by the school and their cluss-mates (bother being called “nigger” on
numerous occasions), and caused {o suffer significant and possibly permanent, cn1barm$smcn1, physical
-and cmotional distress; (viii) Glendon has been physicallya_xssaulted onhumerous occasions by other
students inthe presence of school officials, which officinls implicitly encourage the attacks and raciul.
discrimination by intcﬁtiona]lyttmﬁng away and prelending not to know what is truly going on; (ix) onone |
occasion when Anoquasuﬁ'c_:md from physical manifestations caused by the racial discrimination, the police
arrived atDoretha’s home and refused (o carry Ancqua to the waiting ambulance because she was black;
(%) local establishments refuse 10 serve Doretha and her farrﬁly; (xi) Dorethareceives threatening telephone
calls spewing mcinlj epithets and has had her tires slashed; and (xii) the police conspicuously appear and
remain in front of Dorctha’shome from time to time in an effort to intimidate Doretha and her family and .

to cause Dorctha and her family 10 move out of Sea Isle City, where blacks are apparently not welcome.

XL PARTIES
The Pliintiffs

2. Plainti(f, Anequa R. Joyce (“Ancqua™), is a black female, age 9, who resides with her
mother and legal guardian Doretha Waters-Rice at 122 - 43" Steeet, Sea Isle City, New Jersey 08243,
3. Plaintiff, Glendon Durharn (“Glendon™), is a black malc, age 14, whorcsides with hisg
- mother and legal guardian Dorctha Waters-Rice at 122 - 431 St;—cct, Scalsle City, New Jersey 08243.
4, Plaintiff Doretha Waters-Rice (“Doretha”), is a black femule who resides with her husband,

Walter Rice and her children at 122 - 43" Strect, Sca Isle City, New Jerscy 08243.
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;

The Defendants

5. Defendant, City of Seulsle City (“Sealsle City"), isa city in the State of New Jersey with,

an address of 4416 Landis Avenue, Sca Isle City, New Jersey 08243.

6. Defendant, Scalsle City Board of Education (“Board ol Education™), is an association with
an address 0€4501 Park Road, Sealsle Cilj-(, New Jersey 08423. Atalltimes mateiial hercto, Dcfendant
Board of Education oversaw the Scalsle City School and was responsible for establishing and eaforcing
the policies, practices, and regulations for the School., |

7. Defendant, Scalsle City School (the “School™), is the only school located in the Cityof
Sealsle City and encompasses grades pre-kindergarten through eight. The Schoolislocated at450i Park
Road, Sea Ixle Cit'y, New Jerscy, 08243,

8. Defendant, Joann Smith (“Smith”), a while female, is the Chief School Administrator at the
School, with un oflice ut 4501 Park Road, Sea Tsl;a Cir)", New Jersey, 08243, Atall tin-mcs material hereto,
Defendant Smith was responsible for establishing and enforeing the policies, practices, and regulations for
the School. |

9. Defendant Angela Davenport (*Davenport™), a white femalce, is the Curgiculum Coordinator'
at the School, with an office at 4501 Park Road, Sea Isle City, New Jersey, 08243,

10.  Defendant, Gail Rodger (“Rodger™), a white female, is the music teacher at the School, with

an office at 4501 Park Road, Sea Isic City, New Jersey, 08243,

11.. Defendant, City of Sca Isle City, New Jerscy, Police Department (the “Police

Department”), is located at 233 J.F. K. Boulevard, Sea Isle City, New Jerscy 08243-0700,

- 12 Defendant, William J. Kennedy (“Kennedy™), a while male, is the Chief of the Police
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Department, as well as the President of the Board of Education, with an office address of 233 J.F.K.

Boulevard, SeaIsle City, New Jersey 08243-0700. Atall times material hereto, Defendant Kennedy was

responsible for estublishing and enforeing the policicy, pructices, and regutations for the Police Depurtment

and the School. |,

13.  Defendant, James lannonc (“lannone™), u white male, is the Police Commissionerof the

Policc Department, with an office address of 233 J.J*. XK. Boulcvard, SexIsle City, New Jerscy 08243-

g

0700. Atall times material hereto, Defendant Iannone was responsible for establishing and enforcing the
policies, pracéices, and regulations for the Police Department, |
14, Defendant J, Ganscrt (“Ganser(™), a white male, is a police officer with the Police
Dcpartment, with .1 place of business at233 J.F. K. Boulevard, SeaJsle City, Ncmprscy 08243-0700.
15. Dcfendants, Jane and John Docs, 1 - 5, are individuals whose names are not known
(including police officers and employecs of the Séhoo!), and w_ho conspilfcd with onc o;- more ofthe otht_ar

Defendants and/or who engaged in similar wrongdoing against the plaintiffs. When the names of these

defendants become known, they will be substituted.

16, Atall times material hereto, the individual defendants acted individually and within their
official capacilis, under color of state law, and within the scope of their employmentas school officials,

police department employces or olher govemment officials.

(.  JURISDICTION AND VENUL

17. The jurisdiction of this Courtis invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331,1343 and 1367.

18, Venue is appropriate in this District pursaant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b), beeause the
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Defendants reside, and the untawful conduct complained of herein occurred, in this District.

1V. FACTUALALLEGATIONS

19. In the summer 0f 2003, Dorctha married Walter Riec (*Rice”), who is white, and moved

with her family, including Anequa and Glendon, into Rice’s home at 122- 43 Street, Sealsle City, New

Jersey 08243,

20.  Anequaand Glendon enrolled in the School for the start of the 2003-2004 school year,-

began attending the School in the fall 002003, and continue Lo attend the School as of the'ﬁling ofthis
.Complaint.

21.  ‘The School holds an annual Christmas play, in which the students participate.

52. On orabout Friday, Novcmbcr2l ,2003, Defendant Rodger informed Anequa—who was
insecond grade at the tme — thal Anequa would not be permitted to participate in the school play because
she was “diffcrent,” a code-word for black. Defendant Rodger excluded Anequa from the Christmas play

because she was black and Defendant Rodger and some orall of the other defendants discriminated against

Anequa on Lhe basis of her race.

23.  Asthcother students were participaling in the Christmas play related activities, Defendant

Rodger instrucied Anequa to sit by hcrself‘ on the floor and to draw picturcs.

24, On Friday, Noveniber 21, 20})3, Ancqua retumed home in tears and explained to her
family that Defendant Rodger excluded hér, end only her, from the Christmas play., Anequa was so
traumalized by the racial discrimination thay, shortly afterit first occurred she was observed by her family

pouring white powder over her face in an effort to look while, and to be accepted by her clags-males,
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tcachers and the School.

25.  Onorabout Monday, November 24, 2003, Dorcetha, Walter Rice, and family fiiend Sarah

Schaeffer (“Schacffer’) went to the School to question school officials concering Anequa having been
excluded from participating in the Chrislmas play.

_ 26, Whenthey arrived at the School, they were met by aman believed to be Mr, Fiedler und
the assistant principal of the School. After Dorotha explained why she was there, Fiedlerushered Doretha,
Rice, and Schaeffer into a conference room and they were joined shortly thereafter by Defendants Rodger

and Smith.

27.  Uponbeingconfronted by Doretha about Ancqua’s exclusion from the Christovas play,

Defendant Rodger looked to Defendant Smith for a sign, provided no explanation and left the room.

28.  During the meecting, Defendant Smith talked to Doretha, Rice and Schaeffer in a
condescending and arrogant manncr, blunlly stating to Doretha that Defendant Smith had blﬁck fricnds,

who sherelerred to as “your kind of people’ and that Smith’s husband taught “blackies™ and “darkies™ in

another school.

29, Shortly after the meeting at the School on Monday November 24, 2003, numerous Sea

Islo Cily police officers (approximaicly 10~ 12)— led by Defendant Gansert appeared at the Plaintiffs’

residence, surrounded it, and barged in with a warrant for the arvest of Doretha. The arrcst warrant
charged Doretha with terroristic threats, specifically alleging that, while meeting with school officials earlier
that day, Doretha threatened 1o kill Defendants Smith and Rodgers with a butcher’s knife.

5 0.  WhenDefendant Gnnsért and the avmy of other police officers artived at the Plainfi{fs’

home, it was made clear to Defendant Gansert by Doretha’s son, Louis Watcrs, that Doretha was not
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home. D‘efcndanl Gansertund the other police officers barged into the home, conducted a destructive
scarch of the home and attempted fo inthmidale T.ouis and Walter Rice, who were present at the time. -

3l As all Defendants who participated in the process were well aware at the time, the ciminal
charges against Doretha were trumped-up, known to be false and filed solely lo intimidate Doretha and her
family info keeping quiqt aboul the racial discrimination being perpetrated upon Ancqua and Glendon,

32.  When Doretha retumed home that same day and found out that the police had been there
with a warrant for her arrest, she lumed herself in and was released on her own recognizzmce.

33. Onorabout Tﬁesday, November 25, 2003, Delendant Gansert retumed to Plaintiffs’
house, agafn with an army of 1 0-12 officers, entered the home and tofd Doretha that the allcgations made
against her were t‘ruc because “your type of people do shil like that.” and he referred to Dorctha as a
“nigger.”

34, WhileDefondant Gansert was in the Plaintiffs” home on Tuesday November 25, 2003,
Doretha’s son, Daniel Young, tape recorded Defendant Gansert’s racially prejudiced remarks conceming

Doretha.

35, Atsomepomt during the incident, Defendant Gaunsert became aware that he was being tape

recorded, confiscated the tape, and destroyed it.

36.  Less than umonth later, the tramped-up criminal charges filed against Doretha were

mysteriously dropped without any rcason being provided,

37.  Onvarious occasions, Defendant Rodger has called Ancqua a *nigger” in the presence of

other students.

38. In orabout December, 2003, Defendant Smith referied to the PlainGils’ familyas “niggens”
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“in the prescnce of Glendon,

39.  Glendonhasbeen physically assaulted onnumerous occasions by other studenis in the
presence of school officials, which oflicials implicilly encourage the attacks and racial discrimination by
intentionally turning away and pretending net to know what is truly going on,

_  40. Inor aroﬁnd January, 2004, Plaintiff Doretha was visited by a Division of Family Scrvices
Worker who stated that he was concerned about her welfare due to slatements made to him by schoo)
officials that Doretha might kill herself because the school officials had “pushed her toé hard.”

4l. lnorabout September or October, 2004, Defendant Davenport entered a room at the
School where Anequa was present along with scveral other students and, while looking dircctly at Ancqua,-
stated, “it smells l.ikc an animal in here,”

42.  Ancquaisnol permilted (o ride the bus to school despite the fact that the bus stops direcdy
in frontof her house and the factthat other students in Anequa’s grade at school regularly ride the same
bus to the School and, in fact, get on the bus when il stops direcily in [ront of Anequa’s house.

43.  Asaresultofthe varous racially motivated unlawful acts committed by the Defendants,

both Ancqua and Glendon have been forced to po to sehool and to attempt to leamn and grow, onadaily

basis, inan environment that s intimidating, hostile, and hatefirl. This hasresulted in sedous physical and

emotional dzuriage (o both Anequa and Glendon, some or all of which may be permanent in characler,

44, Atall times material hereto, Defendant Scalsle City and Defendant Board of Education,'

" through Defendants Xennedy, Smith and Rodger, knew or should have known of the pervasive racial

discrimination at the School, to which Pluintiffs Anequa and Glendon have been and continue to be
subjected on a regular basis.
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45.  Despite Defendant Seaisle City's and Defendant Board of Education’s actual and/or
constructive knowledge ol the unlawlid conduct herein, Defendant SeaIsle City and Defendant Board of

Bducation failed and/or refuscd fo take corrective action fo end the hostile, intimidating, and raciatly

[do14/019

discriminatory envirorunent at the School and, through their inaction, condoned the unlawful conduct.

46.  Fromtimc to time, the police conspicuously appear and remain in front of the Doretha's

home in an effort to intimidate Dorethaand her finnily and to cause Dorethaand her family o move out of

Sea Isle City, where blacky are apparendly not welcome.,
47, Upon information and belief, the Plainti{fs aver that another black family was recently
discriminated against in a sirilar fishion by the School and the community and that such discrimination was

suceessfulin achjo:ving its unlawful purpose —to force the other black family to Jeave the School and to

move out of Sea Jsle Cily.

48.  Atalltimies material hereto, Defendant Sea Isle City and Defendant Police Department,

through Defcﬁdams Kennedy, Tannone, and Gansert knew or should have known of the peevasive racial
discrimination ai the Police Dcpamncnt. to which Doretha and her family were subjected,

49.  Deépitc Defondant Sca Isle City’s and Defendant Police Department’s actual and/or
oonstructive knowledge of the wlawful conduct herein, Defendant Sealsle City and Defendant I;olice
Department failed and/or refused to take corrcetive action to end the hostile, intimidating, and racially
discriminatory practices of the Police Departraent and, through thejr inaction, condoned the unlaw(ul
conducl. |

50, As aresult of the unlawfusf conduct of the Defendants, the l;lgintiffs have sufferéd, and
conlinue to sufler, sever physical, menial, and cmotional injuries, distross, pain and suflering, some of which
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may. be permanent in nature.

51.  The Defendants acted in concerland agreement with each other, with the purposc and

inten( of discriminating against the Plaintitfs on the basis o [race, and in an eflort (o indmidate Doretha and

her family and to cause Doxetha and her family to move out of Sealsle City, where blacks are apparently

not welcome.

52.  The conduct of the Defendants, as aforesaid, was intentional, wanton, wilful and

outrageous, therehy subjecting the Defendants, and each of themn, to liability for punitive damagcs.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
420U.S.C.§1983 |

53.  The allcgations and averments contained in paragraphs 1 through 52 above are

incorporated by reference herein, as if fully set forth.

54, Theconduct of the Defenduntls, as aforesaid, constitute a pattem, practice, policy and

custom of racial discrimination against Plaintiffs in violation of 42 U.S.C. § 1983,

25, Theunlawful conduct ofthe Defendants, as aforcsaid, was engaged in and perpetrated

under color of state law,

56.  The Decfendants, acting under color of state law, subjected the PlaintifFs to, and caused the

PlaintifTsto besubjected to deprivations oftheitrights, privileges and imumunities under the Constingtion énd

laws of the United Statos, thoreby subjecting them fo liability under 42 U.S.C.§ 1983,

57.  Asatesultofthe Defendants® wrongdoing, the Plaintiffs have suffered the harm previously

sct forth.
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SECOND CLALM FOR RELIEF
42 U.S.C. § 1985

58.  The allegations and averments contained in paragraphs | through 57 above are
incorporaled ny reference herein, as if fully set forth.
59.  Theconducliofthe Defendants, as aforesaid, constitutes an unlawful conspiracy against
- Plaintiffs in violation of 42 U.S.C. § 1985.
60.  TheDefendanls conspired to deprive the Plaintjﬁi;',of the equal protection of the laws and
of the equal privi l.eges and immunities under the Copstitution and Jaws of the Uniled States, thérehy
subjecting them to liability under 42 U.S.C. § 1985.

61.  Asawsultofthe Defendants’ wrongdoing, the Plaintiffs have suffered the harm previously

set foxth.
TIRD CLATM FOR RELIEF
NEW JERSEY LAW AGAINST DISCRIMINATION
62, ‘The allegations and averments contuined in paragraphs 1 through 61 above are

incorporated by reference herein, as if fully set forth, .

63. The conduct of the Defendants, as aforesaid, constituted unlawful discrimination, and
violated the civil rights of the Plaintiffs, in violation of ﬂ]éNewJerseyluw Against Discrimination. N.J.S.A.
10:5-1 et seq.

64. Asarcsult of Defendants’ violations of the New Jersey Law Against Discrimination, the

Plaintiffs have suffered the harm previously set forth.
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FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
NEW JERSEY CONSTITUTION

63, The wllegations and averments contained in paragraphs 1 through 64 above are

incorporated by reference herein, as i {ully sct forth,
66. The conduct of the Defendants, as aforesaid, constituted unlawful discrimination, and
violated the civil ights of the Plainti{f, in violation of the New Jersey Constitution, including Article I,

Paragraphs 1, 5, and 6.

67.  AsatesultofDefendants” violations of the New Jersey Constitution, the Plainti Ts have
suffercd the harm proviously set forth.
FIFTY CLAIM FOR RELYER

Plain(iff Doretha Waters-Rice v, All Defendants
CLATM FOR MALICIOUS PROSECUTION

68.  The allogations and averments conlained in parapraphs 1 through 67 above are
incorporated by reference herein, ag if fully set forth,

69.  The Defendants instituted a criminal action against the Plaintiff

70.  Thucriminal actioninstituted by the Defendants against the Plaintiff was actuated by talice.

71. Therewas no probable cause for the Defendants to institute the criminal uction against the
Plaintiff,

72, The criminal action that the Defendants il.J.stituted agaipst the Plaintiff was terminated

favorably to Doretha.

73.  TheDefendants conduct constituted a malicious prosecution and the Defendants are liable
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for those damages which ilow from their conduct.

74,  As aresult of the Defendants’ conduct, Doretha suffered damagcs,

PRAYLR FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiils demand that judgment be enlered in their favor and against the
Dcfendanrs, jointly and severally, aud that Plaintiffs be awarded the following relict:
(i) = Compensatory damages for each Plaintiff in an amount in excess of
$150,000.00;
(i)  DPunilive damages for each Plaintiff in an amount to be set by the jury;
(iii) An order permanently cnjo_im'ng the Defendants, and their officers, agents,
 servants, employees, and successors from continuing to engage in the aforesaid unlawful conduet, and
mandating that the Defendants, and their officers, agents, servants, employees, and successors
implement, publicize, and enforce policies and practices to ensure that such unlawful conduct is
- cradicaied and no longer tolerated;

(iv)  Rcasonable attorneys’ fees, costs, and related litigation expenses pursuant to

42 U.S.C. § 1988(b), and N.J.S.A. 10:5-27.1; and

(v)  Such other and {urllier relief s the Court deems just and proper under the

circumstances.
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JURY DEMAND

Plaintiffs hereby demand a trial by jury on all issucs and claims.

- : KAUFMAN, COREN & RESS, P.C.

/= LA
Steven M. Coren, Esquire .
Pcter J. Leyh, Esquire
Brett I, Pexloff, Exquire
IDi#s: 32140, 58930; 89138
1525 Locust Street - 17 Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19102
(215)735-8700

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

Dated: November 1, 2004

GAWATERS\eguplaist,wpd
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